Dennis Ward

From: stephanie@adt.com.tw
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 7:41 AM
To: dward@americantch.com
Subject: : FCC ID: K7SF5D76314
i e
8-12-04

5D76314 _ATCB Cort

Dear Dennis:

About the comment one, I did confirm with our project engineer.
There is no any board attached to the main circuit board.
Should be the colour effect you.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best Regards,
Stephanie Hung ( )}

Advance Data Technology Corporation ( D)
Website: www.adt.com.tw

Tel: 886-3 318 3232 Ext. 1668

Fax: 886-3 327 0892

e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw
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Wendy Liao/ADT(

/
) .
dward@americantcb.com
2004/08/17
04:52 Stephanie Hung/ADT@ADT

FCC 1D: K7SF5D76314

Dear Dennies

The manual, internal photos and test setup photos have been revised.
Sorry to make your inconvenience!
Thanks for your assistance!

Best regards
Wendy



Wendy Liao/ADT(

/
)
Demi Chen/ADT@ADT, Ashely
2004/08/13 Lin/ADT@ADT
09:38

RE: RE: RE: RE:
MXF-C921217G_ATCB001576

(See attached file: 8-12-04 K7SF5D76314 _ATCB Comments.pdf)

Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao ( )/ ADT Corp.
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625
FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy@adt.com.tw



